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2 
 
Addendum No. One 

 
Date Addendum Issued:  December 17, 2018 

 
Issuing Office 
Department of Natural Resources, Procurement Section, 
550 West 7th Ave., Suite 1330, Anchorage, Alaska 99501 
Phone: 269-8687  
Fax: 269-8909  
Email dnr.ssd.procurement@alaska.gov 

 
Previous Addenda Issued 
 
      None 

 
Project: Purchase and Install Fabric Storage Structure for 
Forestry in Fairbanks, Alaska 
Project No.: RQS 190004134 

 
Date and Hour of Quotes Due 
December 27, 2018, 2:00 pm 

 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

 
Bidder must acknowledge receipt of this addendum prior to the hour and date set for the quotes being due by one of the following 
methods: 
 

(a)   By acknowledging receipt of this addendum on the quote submitted. 
(b)   By telegram or telefacsimile which includes a reference to the project and addendum number. 

 
The bid documents require acknowledgment individually of all addenda to the drawings and/or specifications.  This is a mandatory requirement 
and any quote received without acknowledgment of receipt of addenda may be classified as not being a responsive bid.  If, by virtue of this 
addendum it is desired to modify a quote already submitted, such modification may be made by telegram or telefacsimile provided such a 
telegram or telefacsimile makes reference to this addendum and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified above. 
 

*********************************************************************************************** 
 

Questions / Answers: 
 

1. Reference Scope of Work, C, Contractor Responsibilities, #1: 

a. Item a. Frame would be aluminum.  

i. Response: the IFQ specifications for C.1.a. specify a steel frame. Aluminum would be acceptable 
provided the minimum ratings for snow loads and winds are met. 

b. Item b. 15’- 0” spacing typical. 

i. Response: the IFQ specifications for C.1.b. specify 10 ft O.C. truss spacing. 15 ft would be 
acceptable provided the minimum ratings for snow and wind loads are met. 

c. Item e. End wall fabric would be in segments to allow for support for the rollup door. 

i. Response: the IFQ specifications for C.1.e. specify only one overhead door at the front of the 
building and a solid end at the back of the building. Segmented end wall fabric at the back of the 
building would be acceptable provided the other IFQ specifications shown in C.1.e. are met. 

d. Item p. Roof mounted passive vents. 

i. Response: the IFQ specifications for C.1.p. specify passive vents to be mounted in the end walls. 
Roof mounted vents would be acceptable provided the vents do not allow snow or water to enter the 
structure or impede snow from sloughing off of the structure. 

2. Question: Are you looking for and OH and Man door on each end or only one? 

a. Response: Per the IFQ specifications only one overhead and man door are required. 

3. Question: Does the Department of Natural Resources qualify for GSA pricing? 

a. Response: As a State agency DNR cannot ask for GSA pricing, however we can accept it if offered. 



4. Question: Because the fabric structure is un-insulated do you require the specified 12X14 Rolling Service Door? We 
have a few more cost effective options that would suit an uninsulated structure (Sectional door, sliding door and Barn 
doors). All door options would still meet the size requested of 12’X14’. 

a. Response: A roll up door is required. 

5. Question: Can the passive vents be roof mounted? We find that our turbo vents preform the best under these 
conditions? 

a. Response: Roof mounted vents would be acceptable provided the vents do not allow snow or water to enter 
the structure or impede snow from sloughing off of the structure. 

6. Add the following paragraph to the Scope of Work, section C. Contractor Responsibilities in the IFQ: 
 
7. Bidder must provide a copy of supporting information for the structure they are offering for this IFQ. Supporting 
information may be in the form of brochures, pamphlets, or other such information that allows the State to determine 
that the structure offered meets the requirements of the IFQ. Failure to provide required supporting information will 
result in rejection of the quote as being non-responsive. 

There are no further changes to this IFQ at this time. 

 
Bidders are required to acknowledge this addendum on the proposal form 

or by FAX prior to the quotes being due. 
 

********************************************************************************************** 
 

Addendum Number One (1) received. 
 

_______________________________________________________________ 
Name/Title                                                                         Date 

 
_______________________________________________________________ 

Firm 
 
 END OF ADDENDUM 


